CITY OF PORT LAVACA

PORT COMMISSION MEETING: May 17, 2022

DATE: 5.13.2022

TO: PORT COMMISSION

CC: JIM RUDELLAT, HARBOR MASTER b\
FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: Limited Phase II Environmental Site Assessment

There is no new information to report except that the CRG invoice of $27,704.00 for the additional
work has been paid. This was slightly under their proposal amount, as they didn’t need all of the
analytical time that had been budgeted. We now await TCEQ’s response.

Recall the direct link to the report is https://cleargov.com/texas/calhoun/city/port-
lavaca/dashboards/1070/port-commission




